Jarmila Kavanova

Od: Iryna Klimov <iklimov@optigrate.com>

Odeslano: 2. listopadu 2016 15:20

Komu: ‘Jarmila Kavanova'

Kopie: ‘Vsmirmov'; iciapurin@optigrate.com; 'Derek Borges'
Predmét: RE: order 7716430457

Dear Jarmila,

Thank you for your new Purchase Order to OptiGrate! This is a formal acknowledgement on acceptance of your PO
which will be shipped to your address by February 5, 2017 or sooner.

Best regards,

Iryna

Iryna Klimov

Sales Coordinator

OptiGrate Corp.

562 South Econ Circle

Oviedo, FL 32765

Main phone: (407) 542-7704, ext. 225
Fax: (407) 542-7804

E-mail: iklimov@optigrate.com
www.OptiGrate.com

This Electronic Message contains information from OptiGrate which may be
privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the addressee
only. If you are not the addressee, please note that any disclosure,

copy, or distribution of the contents of this message is prohibited.

(X)) IFTHIS BOX IS CHECKED, THE INFORMATION IS CONSIDERED
AS PROPRIETARY

From: Jarmila Kavanova [mailto:kavanova@fzu.cz]

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 5:29 AM

To: sales@optigrate.com

Subject: FW: order 7716430457

Dear Mr/Mrs.,

enclosed you can find our order No. 7716430457 based on enclosed quotation.

| would like to ask you for confirmation of our order and indicate the date of delivery.
Thank you in advance,

Best regards,

Jarmila Kavanova



Ing. Jarmila Kavanova
Administrator projektu

. S
Power of light

HiLASE Centre
Institute of Physics ASCR, v.v.i.
Za Radnici 828, 25241 Dolni Bfezany, Czech Republic

Mobile: (+420) 601 560 161

Phone: (+420) 314 007 756

E-mail:  jarmila.kavanova@hilase.cz; kavanova@fzu.cz
Web: www.hilase.cz

Tento email se viemi pfilohami a obsazenymi informacemi je divérny a uréen vyhradné a jen adresatovi. Pokud jste jej obdrZeli nedopatienim a nebyl vam urcen,
zaslete jej prosim zpét odesilateli a vymazte jej. Neautorizované zvefejnéni, pouZziti, sifeni nebo prozrazeni teto celé zpravy ¢i jeji ¢asti je pFisné zakazéno.

Neni-li v této zpravé vyslovné uvedeno jinak, neni tato e-mailova zprava navrhem na uzavieni smlouvy ani pfijetim pfipadného navrhu na uzavieni smlouvy a
nezaklada predsmluvni odpovédnost FZU AV CR, v.v.i.

This e-mail, any attachments and the information contained therein ("this message") are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you
have received this message in error please send it back to the sender and delete it. Unauthorized publication, use, dissemination or disclosure of this message,

either in whole or in part is strictly prohibited.

If not expressly stated otherwise, this e-mail message cannot be considered as a proposal to conclude a contract, neither the acceptance of a proposal to conclude
a contract, nor does it create any pre-contractual liability of the part of FZU AV CR, v.v.i.

Upozornéni / Disclaimer




